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TO: ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS

FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP
Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator

DATE: January 3, 2018

SUBJECT: Continuing Education — February 2018

Happy New Year! | hope this memo finds each of you starting off 2018 in good fashion. We have
already begun preparations for February 2018 CE. During the month of February we will review
Obstetrical Emergencies / Neonatal Resuscitation with a focus on opiate addicted newborns.
There will also be an expanded announcement section to review some policy and procedural changes
that will take place in the coming months — | expect this to be an interactive dialog during each of the
classroom sessions.

In preparation for February CE please take time to review the following protocols:

e Tab 900; Section N: Gynecological / Obstetrical Emergencies
e Tab 1100; Section L: Neonatal Resuscitation

| look forward to seeing you in the coming month. If you have any questions or comments please
feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself.

Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP
419-213-6570
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us

Brent Parquette, NRP
419-213-6508
bparquette@co.lucas.oh.us

Aislinn Charlton-Dennis, NRP
419-213-6570
adennis@co.lucas.oh.us
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